

Personal Information

Title:	Dr
First name:	Salomé
Surname:	Van Coller-Peter
Contact number:	+27 (0)21 918 4278
E-mail address	Salome.vanColler-Peter@usb.ac.za
Organisational role:	Senior Lecturer
Organisational position:	Head of Programme: MPhil in Management Coaching
Area(s) of expertise:	The transformation of individuals

Executive Profile

Dr Van-Coller is a Senior Lecturer teaching on the Masters in Management Coaching and the Master of Business Administration on Coaching in Business. She has designed and implemented the curriculum of the MPhil in Management Coaching and postgraduate certificates in coaching at the Business School. She brings a wealth of coaching experience in a range of organisations with her. Current and recent international clients for whom she consults are Astra-Zeneca, ABB, Epsilon, Sasol and Namport. She works with a variety of clients in the educational, financial, pharmaceutical, construction, production and non-for-profit sectors.

Dr Van Coller-Peter's areas of expertise in teaching and research centre on the transformation of individuals, groups and organisations, coaching and mentoring of executives, and the alignment of values in executive teams.

She holds an MCom in Industrial and Organisational Psychology from the University of Johannesburg, South Africa, a Masters in Professional Coaching as well as a PhD in Coaching from Middlesex University, UK. Dr Van Coller-Peter supports the development of ethical standards for professional coaches in South Africa and engages widely in the development and mentoring of young entrepreneurs from low income communities for the greater good of society.

Education

Year	Degree	Field of Study	University	Country
2008	PhD	Coaching	Middlesex University	UK
2005	MCoaching	Professional Coaching	Middlesex University	UK
1986	MCom	Industrial and Organisational Psychology	University of Johannesburg	South Africa

Membership of professional and scientific organisations

Organisation
COMENSA - Formed part of the original team that set up the standards of competence as well as the ethical guidelines for COMENSA in South Africa
Associate of the Global coaches Network
Industrial Psychologist, registered with the Health Professions Council of South Africa
Supports the Coaching and Mentoring body of South Africa in the development of ethical standards for professional coaches Internationally qualified Professional Coach

Academic and Professional Experience

Commencement date	End date	Position	Institution	Country
2015	To date	Head of MPhil in Management Coaching Programme	University of Stellenbosch Business School	South Africa
2009	2014	Lecturer and Programme Manager	University of Stellenbosch Business School	South Africa
2008	2010	Leadership Coach	Centre for Creative Leadership, Brussels	Belgium
2005	To date	Programme Manager, Certificate in Management coaching	USB-ED	South Africa
2005	To date	Learning process facilitator	USB-ED	South Africa
1988	To date	CEO	Coach South Africa	South Africa

Research

Research Book/Journal Title	Authors	Publication	Publication date
Chapter in Book			
Aligning student and supervisor perspectives of research challenges	Van Coller-Peter, S, Albertyn, R & Morrison, J	In Fourie-Malherbe, M, Albertyn, RM, Aitchison, C & Eli Bitzer (eds.), Postgraduate Supervision: future Foci for the knowledge society, Sun Media	2016
Conference Paper			
Supervisor or superhuman: contrasting views and implications for researcher development	Albertyn, R, Van Coller-Peter, S & Morrison, J	Higher Education Conference, Amsterdam, Netherlands	2016
The changing face of research education and postgraduate supervision: Aligning student and supervisor perspectives of challenges	Albertyn, RM, Van Coller-Peter, S & Morrison, JM	5th Biennial Conference on Research into Postgraduate Supervision, Stellenbosch, South Africa, SU Centre for Higher and Adult Education	2015
Congratulations on your promotion! Now what? Developing leaders by supporting their transitions into senior positions	Albertyn, RM, Terblanche, N & Van Coller-Peter, S	Social Sciences for Development Conference, Stellenbosch, South Africa, Stellenbosch University	2015
Journal Article			
The perceived value of reflective practice on the learning journey of the Master of Philosophy in Management Coaching student	Van Coller-Peter, S	Journal of African Coaching, Consulting and Coaching Psychology	2016
Book			
Coaching leadership teams - Getting organisational culture aligned	Van Coller-Peter, S	Knowres Publishing, Randburg, South Africa	2015
Other Publication			
The Nuts and Bolts of Project Management	Van Coller-Peter, S		2016